Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Brian SAMPSON <Brian.Sampsen@®@rcmp-gre.ge.cas
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 8:36 PM

To: Walsh, Erirnt E PSSGEEX

Subject: please read

Attachments: $.22

Corporal Brian J. SAMPSON
Provincial Impaired Driving Coord.
320 6th Avenue,

Ladysmith, B.C.

VIG1A2

Cell (250-714-9478

Fax (250} 245-6060

Caporal Brian J. SAMPSON

Coordonnateur Provincial Conduite avec Facultes Affaiblies
320, be avenue

Ladysmith (C.-B.}

VIG 1A2

Cell.: 250-714-9478

Fax : 250-245-6060
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Security Classificatlon/Designalion

Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale Protected A
Mounted Palice du Canada

Maple Ridge RCMP

Your Flla
s.22
Sam Macleod
RosdSafetyBC Qur File
s.22
2017-05-01

Notice of 24 Hour Prohibition Cancellafion Request

The Maple Ridge RCMP is requesting the cancsllation of Notice of 24 Hour Prohibition # 5.22
s.22  As aresult of further police review, it has been determined the Notice of 24 Hour
Prohibition was invalidly issued and RoadSafteyBC is requested to cancel the prohibfion

and update the driving record accordingly.

The driver was not in care or control of a motor vehicte on a Highway or Industrial Road.

Corporal Brian SAMPSON

Provincial Impaired Driving Coordinator
Royal Canadian Mounted Police
Regimental # 50235

Page 1 of 1
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Mike ELSTON <Mike.Eiston@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX
Subject: Core call
Erin,

Bad news, doesn't fook like 1 can do the CORE call next week. Give me a call when you are available and I will give you an
update. If 1 don't answer my desk line try my cell.

Thanks,

Mike

Cpl. Michael 5. ELSTON

QOperations NCC

Central Vancouver Island Traffic Services (CVITS)

fle de Vancouver-Centre Services de la circulation

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) / Government of Canada
Gendarmerie royal du Canada (GRC) / Gouvernement du Canada
tel/tél: (250) 954-2951

detachment; (250) 248-6111

fax; (250} 248-0547

mike.elston@rcmp-gre.Qcca
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From; Jeremy Pearce <jpearce@deltapolice.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 7:20 AM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: Re:s.22

Sorry to bother you again. Do you need anything else on my end? Does the other fellow get his license re-instated once
you process these forms?

Thanks again,

Jeremy

From: Walsh, Erin € PSSG:EX <Erin.E. Walsh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Jeremy Pearce

Subject: Reis.22

Hi Jeremy,
I've attached the report to this email- let me know if you have any ¢'s.

Take care!
Erin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Jeremy Pearce

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:08 PM

Ta: Walsh, Erin £ PSS5G:EX

Subject: .22

Hi Erin,

Thanks for clarifying everything and making it simple for me! Appreciate your assistance. Here is my ermail if you could
please send dacuments for sworn supplemental.

All the best,

Jeremy

This transmission may contain confidential or privileged communications and the sender does not waive any related
rights and obligations. If you have any reason to believe that you are not the intended recipient or that you have
received this in error, you must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein

1
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is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may
otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that you notify the Delta Police Department immediately of any transmission
received in error, by reply email to the sender. Thank you.

This transmission may centain confidential or privileged communications and the sender does not waive any related
rights and obligations. If you have any reason to believe that you are not the intended recipient or that you have
received this in error, you must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein
is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a breach of Provincial or Federa! privacy laws, or may
otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that you notify the Delta Police Department immediately of any transmission
received in error, by reply email to the sender. Thank you.
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Wilkinson, Anita PSS5G:EX

From: Jeremy Pearce <jpearce@deltapolice.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 &:54 AM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX

Subject: Re: s.22

Attachments: s.22

Hi Erin,

Please see attached Narrative and Report to Superintendent Supplemtal.
Thank you for all of your assistance,

Jeremy

From: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX <Erin.E.Walsh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2017'3:12 PM

To: Jeremy Pearce

Subject: Re: 5-22

Hi Jeremy,

I've attached the report te this email- let me know if you have any g's.

Take care!l

Erin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From; Jeremy Pearce

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX
Subject: s.22

Hi Erin,

Thanks for clarifying everything and making it simple for me! Appreciate your assistance. Here is my emailif you could
please send documents for sworn supplemental.

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
rights and obligations. if you have any reason to believe that you are not the intended retipient or that you have
received this in error, you must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein
is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offerice, a breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may
otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that you notify the Delta Police Department immediately of any transmission
received in error, by reply email to the sender. Thank you.
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REPORT TO SUPERINTENDENT

BRITISH
COLUMBIA SUPPLEMENTAL TO FILE
TO:  OFFIGE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES

PO BOX 9254 STN PROV GOVT
VICTCRIA, BC, VEW 842
FACSIMILE #; (260} 978-3078

5.22
DOCUMENT TYPE: IRP IRF No: _ .
5.22
Wi Vi No: - —
D uL UL Ne:
L__[ ADP ADP No:
D 215 (24 Ho) 215 No:
5.16,8.22
RE: DRIVER'S NAME (LAST, FIRST) i
5.16,8.22
DOB: _ gcoL: S-16:8.22 POLICE FILE NO; _S22 _
(YY Y MMTD)
DEPARTMENT/DETACHMENT: _ Detta Bwirwe
ISSUING OFFICER NAME: Cst. Leapme
CONTAGT PHONE: COY - L]
ATTENTION: Please add the following information to your records.
THE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (S: D DETAILED BELOW:

ATTACHED BELOW: (Description of Document)

1. _Aftecled preive 2.

3. 4,
CHECK LIST: ‘m SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT COMPLETED AND/OR ATTACHED
. ORIGINAL DQCUMENT ATTACHED
D THIS REPORT CONSISTS OF FAGES INCLUDING THIS PAGE
o WA before me,
{Swarn o Safemniy ATimed)

0 e 3
at e o . British Columbia | o7 e O ' "%_

V2.0-2012
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DELTA POLICE DEPARTMENT

NARRATIVE TEXT HARDCOPY
GO#s.22

Narrative; FOLLOW UP INFORMATION - 1
IDENTITY OF DRIVER

Author: DE3666 PEARCE, JEREMY

Related date: Tuesday, 2017-May-02 at: 13:45

Related event: GO 822

On April 30th 2017, Cst. PEARCE was nctified via email that Lawyer $.16,5.22
$.16.5.22 (not carded) had a client contact him regarding this file. This

client wanted to set the record straight. s.16.822
$.16,5.22

s.16,8.22

**% CONFIDENTIAL ***

|

H

e

For; DE3666  Printed On: Wednesday, 2017-May-03

7

|
glof2|
0
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DELTA POLICE DEPARTMENT

NARRATIVE TEXT HARDCOPY
GO# .22

s.16,8.22

Cst. PEARCE sent Report to Superintendent Supplemental to ICBC representatiwL.
was issued VT: AJO1365346 for No Drivers Licence Contrary to S.24 1) Mva

s.16,8.22
and issued fine of $276.

*** END OF HARDCOQPY #**

**% CONFIDENTIAL #**

For; DE3666  Printed On: Wednesday, 2017-May-03.

Pagjf.:lm of 2
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Bart DOERR <bart.doerr@rcmp-grege.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX; Cubbon, Shannon PSSGIEX

Subject: s.22

Shanngn,

| recently reviewed an s.22 as it was cancelled due to there nat being sufficient evidence to prove the driver

was driving or had care or control. | reviewed the package and it appears there was poor articulation on the officers part
as we definitely witnessed the accused driving the vehicle. | am wondering if the member can resubmit a supplement to
this IRP and get it reinstated? Please get back to me as soon as possible. 250-218-4167 or 778-348-9876. Thanks

Bart
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Mike ELSTON <Mike.Elston@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Walsh, Erin £ PSSG:EX

Subject: CORE ToR

FY1

ljust reviewed the CORE Terms of Reference and thought they were very clear,
Mike

Cpl. Michae! S. ELSTON

Operations NCO

Central Vancouver Island Traffic Services (CVITS)

ile de Vancouver-Centre Services de la circulation

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) / Government of Canada
Gendarmerie royal du Canada {GRC) / Gouvernement du Canada
tel/tél: (250) 954-2951

detachment; (250) 248-6111

fax: (250) 248-0547

mike.elston@rcmp-grege.ca
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Elizabeth LYNN <elizabeth.lynn@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent; Wednesday, May 3, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: IRP error

Helto Erin,

An IRP was issued on 2017-04-29 and in the report to Superintendent the member inadvertently put the name of the

complainant in the narrative, I am writing to request that the complainants name be redacted from all parts of the

report.
s.16,8.22

Date of issue : 2017-04-29

Name of issuing officer: Cst. LEBLANC

Please advise if further information is required.

Thank you,

Cpl. Elizabeth LYNN

Cpl. Elizabeth Lynn

NCO i/c Sea to Sky Traffic Services

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) / Government of Canada
elizabeth lynn@remp-grc.gc.ca / Tel: 604 892-6100 / Fax:604 892-6140

Cap. Elizabeth Lynn

S.-off rasp., Sea to Sky Traffic Services

Gendarmerie Royale du Canada (GRC) / Gouvernement du Canada
elizabeth.lynn@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tel: 604 892-6100 / Telec.: 604 892-6140
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: MIKE PEARS <mika.pears@rcmp-grege.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGEX; Chad BADRY; Chris NEID
Cc: Walsh, Erin £ PSSG:EX; Harrison, Jackie P PSSGIEX
Subject: Re: street racing/stunting

I will deal with Blacklock’s
Mike

>>> "Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSG:EX" 04/05/2017 6:09:46 PM >>>
Can someone please look into this file as well for me.

Regards
Arnie

Arnie Handgraaf

Team Lead, Appeals Registry

Administrative Justice

RoadSafetyBC | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
phone-250 356-05989 fax- 250 356-6544

e-mail: Harjeet.Handgraaf@gov.bc.ca

K4 - RoadSafery 3O

From: Harrison, lackie P PSSGIEX
Sent: Thursday, May-4, 2017 2:23 PM
Ta: Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGIEX
Subject: street racing/stunting

Hi Arnie,
This is a street racing — stunting incident received in our office.
s.15

Kamloops SED RCMP

Cst Blacklock Badge 54686
File s.22

Service Date April 9, 2017

s.16,8.22

Jacqueline Harrison
Intake Administrator
Public Safety and Solicitor General
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Peter SOMERVILLE <petersomerville@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 3.02 AM

To: Bryce PETERSEN; Gary Clarke; Gerard SOKOLOWSKI; Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGEX; Ingrid
STEVENS; XT:Cloutier, Maria TRAN:N; Patrick DAVIES

Cc: Walsh, Erin € PSSG:EX; Harrison, Jackie P PSSGIEX

Subject: Re: FW: street racing/stunting

Attachments: Peter SOMERVILLE vcf

Done

Cpl. Peter Somerville

NCO i/c D Team

Traffic Services

Deas Island RCMP/Government of Canada

peter.somerville@remp-gre.ac.ca / Tel: (778)290-2415 Fax: (604)598-1447

Cap. Peter Somerville

NCQ e/c Equipe D

Services de Trafic

Deas Island GRC/Gouvernement du Canada

petersomerville@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tél: (778)290-2415 Téléc. (604)598-1447

>>> "Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGIEX" 2017/05/04 3:25 PM >>>
Can someone please look into this file as well for me.

Regards
Arnie

Arnie Handgraaf

Team Lead, Appeals Registry

Administrative Justice

RoadSafetyBC | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
phone-250 356-0599 fax- 250 356-6544.

e-mail: Harjeet.Handgraaf@gov.bec.ca

BRITISH I Qabmggyins”
COLUMBIA RoadSafely ¥
From: Harrison, Jackie P PSSGIEX
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGIEX

Subject: sireet racing/stunting

Hi Arnie,
This is a street racing — stunting incident received in our office.
s.15 '

Deas Island RCviP
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Cst Duin Badge 59143
File s.22
Service Date April 10, 2017

s.16,8.22

Jacqueline Harrison
intake Administrator
Public Safety and Solicitor General

Buirisgl

CimMaL RoadS'afety i
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: _ Gary Clarke <Gary.Clarke@rcmp-gre.gc.cas

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 6:00 AM

To: XT:Cloutier, Mario TRAN:IN; DAVIES, Patrick; Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGIEX; PETERSEN,
Bryce; SOKOLOWSKI, Gerard; SOMERVILLE, Peter; STEVENS, Ingrid

Cc: Harrison, Jackie P PSSG.EX; Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX

Subject; Re: FW: street racing/stunting

Richmond advised

Sgt. Gary Clarke

Traffic Services Enforcement NCO

C.O.RE Member

Surrey Detachment

Ph. 778-593-3278

Fax. 604-588-6578

Serg. Gary Clarke

Gendarmeire Rovale du Canada(GRC) de Surrey

S.~off. resp du Groupe Traffic

Tel, 778-593-3278

Fax. 604-588-6578

>>> "Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSG:EX" 2017/05/04 3:.06 PM > >>
Can someone please look into this file for me. Have a great afternoon!

Regards
Arnie

Arnie Handgraaf

Team Lead, Appeals Registry

Administrative Justice

RoadSafetyBC | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
phone-250 356-0599 fax- 250 356-6544

e-mail: Harjeet.Handeraaf@gov.bc.ca

BRITISH N
COLUMBILA R{:}adS-afety (AN
From: Harrison, Jackie P PSSG:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSGIEX
Subject: street racing/stufiting

Hi Arnie,
This is a street racing — stunting incident received in our office.

s.15

Vi s.22
Richmond RCMP
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Cst Lau Badge 576667181191
File s.22
Service Date April 9, 2017

s.16,8.22

Jacqueline Harrison
intake Administrator
Public Safety and Solicitor General

. i

AL RoadSaferyiic
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Mike ELSTON <Mike.Elston@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 7:36 AM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: Driver Fitness Report -$.22

Attachments: s.22 - DFR.pdf

Erin,

I am forwarded this Driver Fitness Report to you for action. The narrative report was completed by me as the CORE
member and signed by the attending members after review.

Let me know if there is anything else that is required.

THanks very much,

Mike

Cpl. Michae! S. ELSTON

QOperations NCQ

Central Vancouver Island Traffic Services (CVITS)

{le de Yancouver-Centre Services de la circulation

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP} / Government of Canada
Gendarmerie royal du Canada (GRC) / Gouvernement du Canada
tel/tél: (250) 954-2951

detachment: (250) 248-6111

fax: (250) 248-0547

mike.elston@rcmp-gre.ge.ca
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ikl REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF MEDICAL FITNESS TO DRIVE
BRITISH
COLUMBIA

TO: OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
PQ BOX 9254 STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA BC VBw 9J2
FACSIMILE #: (250) ©52-6888

RE: DRIVER'S NAME: S:16.5.22 ApDRESS: 516522 |
pos. 5122 BCDL; 3:16.8.22 DATE OF OCCURENCE; 2017/03/03
(YYYYINMIDD)

TIME AND LOCATION OF OCCURENCE: _3:05 pm Hwy 19A @ Plummer Rd Parksville  poIcE FiLE# ;522

OFFICER NAME and CONTACT INFORMATION; Cst: Danielle SWANSON /(250) 248-6111

Cat It Pelat

DETAILS OF OCCURENCE: (PLEASE INCLUDE DRIVER'S ACTIONS, RELEVANT STATEMENTS FROM. DRIVER,

WITNESSES, EHS, HOSPITAL STAFF, AND THE QUTCOME OF THE EVENT, IF TRANSPORTED TO HOSPITAL
PLEASE PROVIDE NAME AND CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE TREATING PHYSICIAN))
- see attached report

| AUTHORIZE THE SUPERINTENDENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES TQ RELEASE A COPY OF THIS REPORT TO THE

DORIVER NOTED IN THE REPCRT.

2

o
277
OFFICER'S SIGNATURE: ///

Bk Danieile SWanson
MV2020 (022009) 50820
st A (Jeff) Pelat
Reg# 53019
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On May 3, 2017 at 15:05 hours the BC Ambulance Service contacted the Oceanside RCMP to
report that a vehicle bearing BC licence plates s-16.5.22 had been travelling east on Hwy 19A near
Plummer Rd in Parksville BC and had been involved in a single vehicle motor vehicle incident.
Cst. Jeff PELAT of Central Vancouver Island Traffic Services RCMP was the first police officer
on scene and his investigation found that the vehicle bad crossed over the fog line (to the right),
drove into a ditch and struck a large tire used as a driveway divider before coming back onto the

road and stopping. Two witnesses were on scene and tended to the driver, 516522
s.16,8.22

5.16,5.22 Cst. Danielle SWANSON attended to the

MVI as well and in -speal:cing with s.16.s i5 of the 'opini'on that s.16.s.22
5.16,5.22 the rain water pulled s.1 off the road.

s.16.:5. wasg charged with Fail to Keep Right under s, 150(1) MVA.

$:16.522 yehicle was towed to a garage for a mechanical inspection as per 81 own wishes with

possible damage to the underside front end.
Witness #1 stated the following to Cst. PELAT in regards to this collision:

-8.16 was stopped at the intersection of Plummer Rd and Hwy 19A waiting to tum east bound.
- observed the vehicle drive off the road to the right and drive into the ditch.

- The vehicle drove through the ditch and then hit a driveway crossing and a large tire.

- The impact with the tire bounced the vehicle back onto the road.

- $.16 watched the vehicle drive on the shoulder of the road until it stopped.

- then rendered assistance until BCAS and police arrived on scene.

Witness #2 stated the following to Cst,. PELAT in regards to this collision:

-816 was driving east bound on Hwy 19A approaching Hwy 4A in Parksville a few minutes eatlier
and observed s.16.5.22 vehicle turn onto Hwy 19A east bound and immediately pull into the fast
lane, cutting the witness off.

-5.16 followed the vehicle east (approx. 3 kms in distance) over the Englishman River bridge.

- The vehicle suddenly steered right and drove into the ditch and was doing the speed limit at the
time.

-s:16 gbserved the vehicle hit a driveway which connected to the highway and bounce up back
onto the highway.

-$.16 then observed the vehicle drive on the shoulder and stop.

- believed that the elderly driver was having a medical issue and called BCAS.

Investigators found $.165. o be fine in terms of cognitive ability but have concemns about S-16
ability to drive. $-1¢ admitted to Cst. SWANSON that s.16 does not drive often and tends to stay
very close to home but on this date®1® came into Parksville to gets! car insurance.

Highway 19A at Plummer Road is a two lane secondary highway with traffic travelling in both
directions (east and ‘west). 1t’s asphalt surface is flat and in good condition and at the time of this
incident. was wet due to a light rain that had been falling for some time. There was no observed
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pooling of water on the roadway and speeds of travelling vehicles at that time would not likely
cause hydroplaning, The temperature was approximately 12 degrees Celsius at the time. The
highway is well travelled and there was vehicle substantial traffic at the time. It is a posted 50

km/h zone that transitions to a 60 knvh zone within approximately 300 metres east of the accident
location.

It is requested that s.16.5.22 driving fithess be reviewed as RCMP investigators
believe thats-16 cognitive abilities paired withs-! motor skills may not be sufficient to ensures-16
safety as a driver and may put other road users in jeopardy.

Sincerely,

Cst. Jeff PELAT and Cst. Danielle SWANSON
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Stephen BROWN <stephen,brown@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent; Friday, May 12, 2017 415 PM

To Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX

Subject: Re: Request for Urgent Cancellatfon of BCDL. s.22
Erin

Where should we forward $:16.522  BCpL to?

/Steve

>>> "Waish, Erin E PSSGEX" 2017/05/12 ©:44 AM 5> >
Many thanks for the quick return on this!

I've requested that the status be updated immediately to reflect the cancellation.

Cheers,
Erin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS netwaork.
From: Stephen BROWN

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:24 AM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX

Cc: MULVIHILL, Alexandra; RYAN, Jason

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for Urgent Cancellation of BCDL.S-22

Cst. SHERGILL attended the REsidence 0fs.16.5.22  and served the MVB/ICBC letter to him. SHERGILS sworn statement
attached.S-16.822  BCDL to be forwarded to MVB.

Erin, could you please ensure $:16522  BCDL status is modified to reftect this.

Regards

[CIdELFQBHACENRZ IMAGE_1.BMP]
Stephen BROWN, Cpl. 51109 / 073270
Traffic Services Team Leader

Basic Firearms Instructor

22180 48A Avenue

Langley, B.C., V3A 8B7

Phone: (604) 532-3200
stephen.brown®@rcmp-gre.ge.ca
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"It's better to arrive late in this world, than early in the next."

Stephen BROWRN, Caporal

GRC de Langley / Gouvernement du Canada
»>> Stephen BROWN 20177/05/11 5:28 PM >»> >
Jason and Alex

MVB has cancelled s.16.5.22  BCDL based on your recommendations, Ryan, could you please locate him, serve him the
atiached document, complete a sworn supplemental to indicate to MVB that it has been served and thats.16.5.22
understands his BCDL has been cancelled. This supplemental needs to be scanned and emailed to Erin (
Erin.EWalsh@gov.bc.ca ). Any questions, she can be reached on her blackberry at $-16..22

The [etter is not to be attached ta PRIME,

Cheers

/Brownie

>>> “Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX" 2017/05/11 521 PM > >

As discussed- attached is the cancellation letter which needs to be served to the driver,

If you could do your best ensure it is served him, and follow-up by emailing me a sworn supplemental confirming
service, [ would be most appreciative.

Also, just a reminder that no copies of this letter are to be made other than for the purposes of ensuring the driver is
served?.

Thank you!
Erin

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,
?
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Bima Ribeiro <bima.ribeiro@rcmp-grege.ca»

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Perri, Stacey PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: BCACP 2016 Traffic Safety Awards - Call for Nominations
Attachments: BCACP-TSC_Awards_TOR.docx

Stacey and mémbers of the committee,

Attached is what i've put down on paper for a TOR (Terms of Reference) for the awards. Of note, 1 have clarified some of
the committee’s concerns over members being "directly” involved in the investigations and their "personal actions" in
regards to the investigation. Please review the document and we can make amendments if necessary. Otherwise, Stacey
can attach it to the call for nominations and we can go from there.

s.16 So, I will wait until then to hear back from everyone and
from Stacey,

Stacey, if you have sent out the call for nominations already, that fine. If not, hold on and we will finalize the information
this coming week to be sent off.

For the rest of the committee, lets make it our goal to reach out to our local detachments and departments to have
some new nominations put forward.

Regards,

Bima

»>> Todd BALABAN 2017/05/04 7.08 AM >>>

Good marning [ sent a sample of the form that we could use and I received some feedback that the committee was in
favour of using it, however [ was needing someone or a few from the committee to provide a paragraph for the terms of
reference document explaining each category as I'm new and not the expert.

See attached examples that were previously sent out.

Thanks,

Todd

>>> 0On 2017/05/04 at 6:57 AM, in message , Bima Ribeiro wrote:
Stacey,
Thanks for the email. That sounds great if you could send the call for nominations as is unless there is an
update from the Allan and Todd. Give it until tomorrow if Allen or Todd wish to add their thoughts to this
discussion.
Regards,
Bima

>>> "Perri, Stacey PSSGIEX" 2017/05/03 2:21 PM >>>
Hello Bima,

Wondering about the status of the BCACP 2016 Awards “call for nominations” and normination form, In the past the
call for nominations has been sent out to the BCACP & TSC General Membership in April — below is the draft
accompanying email along with the updated nomination form.

If the ART subcommittee has an updated form or email communication, I'd be very pleased to forward them along to
Chief Dubord for his review —or we can use the same form that has been used in the past -

1
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I appreciate your advice and look forward to hearing from you — take care, Stacey

Sending on behalf of Chief Constable Neil Dubord, Chair, BCACP Traffic Safety Committee

BCACP TSC Membership (for further dissemination as you see fit):

The BC Assaciation of Chiefs of Police Is a strong supporter of excellence in the delivery of traffic safety programs.
throughout the Province of British Columbia, The committee helps promote road: safety by identifying, prioritizing
and addressing issues common to police, their communities and their partners. A very powerful strategic plan is
reflected in Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025. Through this, all police are accountable to their communities to
develop tactics and deliver initiatives that address the harm that occurs on eur roadways.

In recognition of five areas of innovation in this quest, this letter is a formai request for jrou?to start thinking of
nominees. Five separate Traffic Safety Awards will be awarded to members of law enforcement agencies within
British Columbia for noteworthy performance throughout 2016 'in the following categories:

Traffic Law Enforcement
Traffic Safety Education
Collision or Crash Investigation
Qutstanding Traffic-Team Effort
Criminal Interdiction/Civil Forfeiture

Attached please find the nomination form for your censideration.

The deadline for submission is: September 20, 2017 {for consideration at the October 2017 BCACP Traffic Safety
Committee Fall General Membership Meeting).

Additional Information: _ _

- One persotl may be nominated for more than one category, but a separate nomination is required;-

- An officer who has recently retired may be considered for his or her efforts during 2016, . _

~ All submissions become patt of the nomination and thus become the property of the BCACP Traffi¢ Safety Committee and
will not be relurned;

- All nominations received must be in 8.5 x 11" format; do net send multimedia information (}inks to YouTube vidcos etc) or
attachments.

- Please limit your nomination to no more than two pages in length.

Submit your completed nomination via email to: Stacey.Perri@gov.be.ca

You have a very important role to play in this nomination. Please remember that the subcommittee will base their
decisions on the information that you provide.

Sincerely,
Neil Dubord, Chief Constable

Pelta Police Department
Chair, BCACP Traffic Safety Committee
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BCACP Traffic Safety Committee — Traffic Safety Awards

The BC Asscciation of Chiefs of Police is a strong supporter of excellence in the delivery of
traffic safety programs throughout the Province of British Columbia. The committee helps
promaote road safety by identifying, prioritizing and addressing issues common to police, their
communities and their partners, A very powerful strategic plan is reflected in Canada’s Road
Safety Strategy 2025. Through this, all police are accountable to their communities to develop
tactics and deliver initiatives that address the harm that occurs on our roadways.

Five separate Traffic Safety Awards will be awarded to members of law enforcement agencies
within British Columbia for noteworthy performance throughout 2016 in the following
categories;

Traffic Law Enforcement — To be awarded to any member who distinguishes
themselves by their personal actions resulting in an outcome that exemplifies the
core values of leadership, innovative thinking, and dedication to the organization
and community.

Traffic Safety Education — To be awarded to any member who distinguishes
themselves by their personal actions directly related to their engagement with
the membership, community, or external partners resulting in an increased
understanding of programs, policies, or procedures to the betterment of the
motoring public and overall community.

Collision or Crash Investigation — To be awarded to any member or team who
distinguishes themselves by their personal actions or team actions directly related
to their involvement in such an investigation where the member or the team has
acted in a manner that exemplifies the core values of leadership, innovative
thinking, and dedication to the investigation and its outcome.

Qutstanding Traffic-Team Effort — To be awarded to the members of a traffic
team who have distinguished themselves by their actions directly related to their
involvement in a project, initiative, or community engagement where the team
has acted in a manner that exemplifies the core values of leadership, innovative
thinking, teamwork, and dedication to the initiative and its outcome. This
excludes collision related investigations.
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Criminal Interdiction/Civil Forfeiture - To be awarded to any member or team
who distinguishes themselves by their personal actions or team actions directly
related to their involvement in such an investigation where the member or the
team has acted in a manner that exemplifies the core values of leadership,
innovative thinking, and dedication to the investigation and its outcome.
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Vickram SHERGILL <vick.shergill@rcmp-gre.ge.cas

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:53 PM
To: Walsh, Erin £ PSSGEX
Subject: $.22
Attachments; 5.22
Hello Erin,

Please find attached a copy of my sworn statement that $.16.8.22

Thank you,

Constable V. SHERGILL

Langley RCMP - General Duty - C Watch
22180 - 48A Avenue '

Langiey, B.C. V3A 8B7

Ph (604) 532-3200

Fax (604) 532-3239
vick.shergill@rcmp-gre.ge.ca

Gendarme V. SHERGILL

Services généraux - Equipe E

GRC de Langley / Gouvernement du Canada
22180 - 48A Avenue

Langley, B.C, V3A 8B7

Ph (604) 532-3200

Fax (604) 532-3239

vick shergill@remp-grege.ca

has been served,
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Manon GERMAIN <Manon.Germain@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-Up

Thanks for your assistance!
Manon

>>> "Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX" 2017/05/16 4:15 PM >» >
Hello Cst. Germain,

Thank you for your cali today.

We have requested that the cancelation fax for IRP $-22 be resent. As it is'stored offsite, it will take us a few
days to get it out to you.

I've also attached the bulletin instructions to this email for your review as per your request,

Cheers,

Erin Walsh

Police Liaison

Stakeholder Relations Officer

RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Mghile: 250.888.7090

Office: 250.356.6502

S, RoadSafetyli(.
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Andrze] OBODZINSKI <Andrzej OBODZINSKI@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednresday, May 17, 2017 7:.24 AM
To: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX; Perri, Stacey PSSG:EX; steve; Jeff Peterson; Allan ROBERTS; Brian

SAMPSON; Kevin Leblanc; Krista VROLYK; Todd BALABAN;
paul.milne@transitpolice.bc.ca

Cc: Bima Ribeiro

Subject: RE; FOR REVIEW: BCACP 2016 Traffic Awards - draft ToR

It looks good to me as well...
Y

>>> "Waish, Erin E PSSGIEX" 2017/05/16 4:32 PM >>>
Looks good!

From: Perri, Stacey PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2;20 PM

To: Balaban, Todd; paul.milne@transitpolice.bc.ca; Leblanc, Kevin; Obadzinski, Al; Peterson, Jeff; Roberts, Allan;
Sampson, Brian; Vrolyk, Krista; Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX; steve

Cc: Ribeiro, Bima

Subject: FOR REVIEW: BCACP 2016 Traffic Awards - draft ToR

Good afternoon,

Please see Bima's request below — it would be appreciated if you could respond with your comments on or hefore
Wed., May 17" — thank you for consideration.

Stacey

From: Bima Ribeiro [mailto:bima.ribeiro@rcmp-gre.ge.ca)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Perti, Stacey PSSGEX

Subject: Re: BCACP 2016 Traffic Safety Awards - Call for Nominations

Stacey and members of the committee,

Attached is what i've put down on paper for a TOR (Terms of Reference} for the awards. Of note, | have clarified some
of the committee's concerns over members being "directly” involved in the investigations and their "personal actions”
in regards to the investigation. Piease review the document and we ¢an make amendments if necessary, Otherwise,

Stacey can attach it to the call for nominations and we can go from there.

s.16 50, | will wait until then to hear back from everyone
and from Stacey.

Stacey, if you have sent aut the call for nominations already, that fine. If not, hold on and we will finalize the
information this coming week to he sent off,
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

>>> Todd BALABAN 2017/05/04 7:08 AM >>>

Good merning | sent a sample of the form that we could use and | received some feedback that the committee was in
favoqr of using it, however | was needing someone or a few from the committee to provide a paragraph for the terms
of reference document explaining each category as I'm new and not the expert.

See attached examples that were previously sent out:

Thanks,

Todd

>>> 0n 2017/05/04 at 6:57 AM, in message , Bima Ribeirc wrote:
Stacey,

Thanks for the email. That sounds great if you could send the call for nominations as is unless there is an update
from the Alian and Todd. Give it until tomorrow if Allen or Todd wish to add their thoughts to this discussion.

Regards,

Bima

>>> "Perri, Stacey PSSG:EX" <Stacey.Perri@gov.bc.ca> 2017/05/03 2:21 PM >>>
Hello Bima,

Wondering about the status of the BCACP 2016 Awards “cali for nominations” and nomination form. In the past the.
cali for nominations has been sent out to the BCACP & TSC Gerieral Membership in April — below is the draft
accompanying email along with the updated nomination form.

If the ART subcommittee has an updated form or email communication, I'd be very pleased to forward them along to
Chief Dubord for his review — or we can use the same form that has been used in the past -

| appreciate your advice and look forward to hearing from you — take care, Stacey

Sending on behalf of Chief Constable Nejl Dubord, Chair, BCACP Traffic Safety Committee
2
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BCACP TSC Membership (for further disseminatien as you see fit):

The BC Association of Chiefs of Police is a strong supporter of excellence in the delivery of traffic safety programs
throughout the Province of British Columbia. The committee helps promote road safety by identifying, prioritizing:
and addressing issues cammon to police, their communities and their partniers. A very powerful strategic plan is
reflected in Canada’s Road Safety Strategy 2025. Through this, all police are accountahle to their communities to
develop tactics and deliver initiatives that address-the harm that-occurs on our roadways.

In recognition of five areas of innovation in this quest, this letter is a formal request foryou to start thinking of
nominees. Five separate Traffic Safety Awards will be awarded to members of law enforcement-agencies within
British Columbia for noteworthy performance throughout 2016 in the following categories:

Traffic Law Enforcement
Traffic Safety Education
Collision or Crash Investigation
Qutstanding Traffic-Team Effort
Criminal Interdiction/Civil Forfeiture

Attached please find the nomination form for your consideration.

The deadline for submission is: September 20, 2017 {for consideration at the October 2017 BCACP Traffic Safety
Committee Fall General Membership Meeting).

Additional Information:
- One person may be nominated for more than one category, but a separate nomination is required:
- An officer who has recently retired may be vonsidered for his or her efforts during 2016;

- All submissions become part of the nomination and thus become the property of the BCACP Traffic Safety Committee and
will not be returned,;

- All nominations received must be in 8.5 x 117 format do not send multimedia information (links to YouTube videos ete) or
attachments.

- Please limit your nomination to no more than two pages in length.

Submit your completed nemination via email to: Stacey.Perri@gov.bc.ca

You have a very important role to play in this nomination. Please remember that the subcommittee will base their
decisions on the information that you provide. :

Sincerely,
Nell Dubord, Chief Constable

Delta Police Department
Chair, BCACP Traffic Safety Committee

Page 35 of 45



Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: ' Vanessa Puszka <Vanessa Puszka@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: RE: $-22 -5.16,8.22

[ hope so. As I am currently on administrative duties, I'll be tasking some of my teammates to get

this done. l'li provide you with an update as soon as | have one.
Thank you.

Vanessa

>>>"Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX" 2017/05/17 4.41 PM >>>

Hello Vanessa,

I will be happy to provide an extension — would June 29 be sufticient?

Thank you,

Erin

From: Vanessa Puszka {mailto; Vangssa Puszka@remp-gre.ge.cal

Sent; Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX

Cc: Lisa Nicholls

S_ubject: s.22 _ 5.16,8.22

Good Afternoon Erin,

I am writing to request an extension to the serve >822

with the 20

month driving prohibition. Attempts to serve.him by 05 May 2017 were unsuccessful as he was believed to be
working in 1652 temporarily. It is believed that he may be back in the lower mainland at this time.

Could you please advise of the new deadline to have this served?
Thank vou in advance,

Vangssa

Cst. Vanessa PUSZKA 60085/164766
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Surrey RCMP Traffic Services
Criminal Collision Investigation Team
778-593-3314 phone

Vanessa. Puszkafdremp-gre.ec.ca
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Chad BADRY <chad.badry@rcmp-gre.gcca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:44 PM

To: Handgraaf, Harfeet PSSG:EX; Chris NEID; MIKE PEARS
Cc: Walsh, Erin E PSSG:EX; Harrison, Jackie P PSSGIEX
Subject: Re: street racing/stunting

Mine.

>>»> "Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSG:EX" 17/05/2017 8:23:50 PM >>>
Can someone please look into this file for me. Have 2 great evening|

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

SN R{)adSa{:ety"*i

From Harrlson Jackle P PSSG EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Handgraaf, Harjeet PSSG:EX

Subject: street racing/stunting

Hi Arnie,

This is a street racing — stunting incident received in our office.
s.15

ws.22

Grand Forks RCMP

Cst Wolfram Badge 59300
File s.22

Service Date April 28, 2017

s.16,8.22

system.

Jacqueline Harrison
Intake Administrator
Public Safety and Solicitor General

Qutstanding 4 month 93/1/c prohibition on drivers
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Yanessa Puszka <Vanessa.Puszka@rcmp-grege.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Ce: Lisa Nicholls

Subject;. s.22 s.22

Attachments: TXXXX_DRV_FRM_PRCHIB_S-16.5.22 JISSUE.pdf

Good Afternoon Erin,

| am writing to advise you that s-16:5.22 _ ~was served the Notice of
Driving Prohibition on May 20, 2017. | understand that the members who served the document have
faxed a copy to the OSMV. | have attached an electronic copy to this email for your reference.
Please let me know if you require any additional information at this time.

Vanessa

Cst. Vanessa PUSZKA 60085/164766
Surrey RCMP Traffic Services
Criminal Collision Investigation Team
778-593-3314 phone
Vanessa.Puszka@remp-gre.ge.ca
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Lorne LECKER <lorne.lecker@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Walsh;, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: Electric Vehicles in Yan Pool Lanes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status; Flagged

I hope you don't mind if I seek your opinion on an issue that has arose. The issue is whether or not an electric vehicle
can drive in the van pool lane located at the bottom of Norde! ramp to Highway 91 north bound,

The ICBC public information page lists simply:

Electric Vehicles & HOV Lanes

Electric vehicles (EVs) displaying an official decal are allowed in high occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes in British
Columbia reqardless of the number of passengers in the car, unless a sign is posted indicating otherwise,

The Motor Vehicle Act and Regulations are some what more contradictoty and confusian.

S. 119 of the Act states simply:

"high occupancy vehicle lane"” means a lane of a laned roadway in respect of which prescribed signs or
markings indicate that the lane is reserved for the exclusive use of buses,

motor vehicles that meet prescribed occupancy requirements and other prescribed motor vehicles and
devices,

Division 23 Schedule 1 of'the Regs clearly shows that there is a distinction between an HOV lane sign and a Van Pool Lane sign.
Neither sign mentions the other type of restriction.

Division 42.02 of the Regs seems to be the crux of the issue:

42.02 (3) Subsection (2} does not apply to

{a) the driver of a marked vehicle responding to a disabled vehicle or another emergency on the highway
where the high occupancy vehicle lane is located,

(b) the driver of an emergency vehicle, (c) a peace officer on active duty,
1
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(d) an operator of a cycle, motorcycle, taxi, handy dart vehicle or an electric motor vehicle, or
(¢) the driver of a blood delivery vehicle while transporting blood or blood products.

(4) Despite subsection (3) (d), subsection (2) applies to an operator of a cycle, motorcycle, taxi, handy dart
vehicle or an electric motor vehicle if a traffic control device specifics

that the operator is not 1o use the high occupancy vehicle lane except as specified in subsection (2).

In short what it appears to say is that 119 says an HOV includes van pool lanes but Schedule one makes then distinct and different.

42.02(3) seems 1o say that electric vehicle can use these lanes , while (3) says they can use them unless a signs PROHIBITS them
using the lane in a motorcycle or electric vehicle.

Qur position is that there are signs on the HOV (multi occupant) lanes that indicates that motorcycles and electric vehicles are
permitted. There is no such sign at the van pool lanc. (or the bus lanes for that matter). It is therefore our apinion that electric
vehicles are only allowed in the lanes where signs have been etected allowing their use and the TCBC website indicates they are
allowed, that is the HOV car pool lanes. It is our position that electric vehicles are not allowed in the Van pool lanes. 1 would
appreciate and guidance you can provide in this arca,

Sgt. / Serg. Lorne E. LECKER

Detachment Commander / Chef de Detachement
RCMP / GRC

Peas Island Detachment /

Linitée de Sécurité Routiére - Deas Island
i.ower Mainland District Traffic Services.
Unit 104- 14245 56 Avenue, Surrey, BC
Desk; (778) 290-2405

Office (778) 280-2400

Fax (604) 598-1447

Cell {604) 833-4724

Ad Astra Per Aspera
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Mike ELSTON <Mike.Elston@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 4.01 PM

To: JOHMNSON, Ward

Cc Walsh, Erin E PSSGIEX

Subject: Fwd: ADP Booklet Recall

Sir,

This bulletin has gone out to all CORE members but requires distribution to ali RCMP members in BC. Can [ pass this
along to you to either advise what steps you would like me to take or to forward on so that distribution to all of E
Division can occut.

Thanks,

Mike

Cpl. Michael 5. ELSTON

Operations NCO

Central Vancauver Island Traffic Services (CVITS)

fie de Vancouver-Centre Services de la circutation

Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) / Government of Canada
Gendarmerie royal du Canada (GRC) / Gouvernement du Canada
tel/tél; (250) 954-2951

detachment; (250) 248-6111

fax: (250) 248-0547

mike elston@rcemp-gre.ge.ca

>>> "Walsh, Erin E PSSGEX" 2017/05/31 3.57 PM > »>

ADP Booklet Recall
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION

A recent batch of ADPs duplicated a numerical series already in
circulation.

All ADP booklets containing an ADP number from the duplicate series
have been recalled.
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If you have served an ADP from the above series, it remains valid;
however
ALL STOCK OF THIS NUMERICAL RANGE MUST BE IMMEDIATELY TAKEN
OUT OF SERVICE.

If you have any questions about this recall, please contact the
RoadSafetyBC police liaison at:
roadsafetybc@gov.bc.ca

Erin Walsh

Palice Liaison

Stakeholder Relations Officer

RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Mabile: 250.888.7090

Office: 25(0,356.6502

BRITISH
SOLUMEBLA

RoadSafetytic
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